From: Gupta, Aloke
Sent: 5/14/2010 2:56:55 PM

To: Meadows, James L (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Danforth,

Christopher (christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov); Abrahamson, Brian J
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BJAB); Deverecaux,
William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WFD4)

Cc: Vana, Chris (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CLV7); Dietz,

Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bec:
Subject: RE: SmartMeter Security
Hello:

I don't have an issue with 3pm time anymore. Please disregard the last note. Thanks.

From: Gupta, Aloke

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:25 AM

To: 'Devereaux, William'; Abrahamson, Brian J; Meadows, James L; Danforth, Christopher
Cc: Vana, Chris; Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: SmartMeter Security

Bill:
Would it be possible o start this meeting at 3pm (or, even 2:30)?

Aloke

From: [Redacted | On Behalf Of Devereaux, William
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 10:54 AM
To: Abrahamson, Brian J; Meadows, James L; Danforth, Christopher; Gupta, Aloke

Cc: Vana, Chris; Dietz, Sidney

Subject: SmartMeter Security

When: Friday, May 21, 2010 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: CPUC Offices, 505 Van Ness, CR 4200, S.F.
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